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Exploration of the property began in 1954 . By
1957 more than 346 holes, totalling 200,000 feet
in length, had been drilled . In 1958 sinking of a
shaft in the ore zone commenced . Approxi-
mately 2,300 feet of underground work was
done to check interpretation of diamond drilling
and to obtain bulk samples for pilot mill tests .
The tests were conducted at the University of
Arizona to gather data for mill design .
In 1959 brush was cleared and earthmoving
began. Also, office buildings were completed . In
1960 the first major mining equipment arrived :
a nine-yard electric shovel and a fleet of 55-ton
trucks . A special route had to be prepared for
transporting the equipment because it was too
heavy for the Santa Cruz River bridges .
During 1960 negotiations for railroad facilities
were concluded with the Southern Pacific
Railroad and work proceeded on the mill and
related buildings, the crushing facilities, and an
assay and metallurgical laboratory .
In January 1961 Tucson Gas & Electric
Company began installation of a 138,000-volt
power line to the Mission Unit . That same month,
having removed 33 million tons of overburden,
Asarco reached the first copper ore . Later that
year electric power lines were ready and mining
operations began .
From the first clearing of the desert to the start of
operations, less than two years was required to
make the Mission mine a reality .

The Eisenhower Mining
Company
Before Asarco began excavating the Mission
mine, the Banner Mining Co . had acquired land
in the Mineral Hill/Twin Buttes area bordering the
Mission operation .

Drill results at the Banner property indicated a
large ore body . Banner proceeded to sink a five-
compartment shaft 1,000 feet underground and
to mine several million tons of ore . Banner
named the new mine the Palo Verde after the all-
green desert trees growing in the area .

By 1960 Banner had positively identified a major
ore body extending across the eastern section
of its Twin Buttes property . With such large
reserves to develop, Banner took The Anaconda
Company as a partner . In 1973 The Anaconda
Company and AMAX Inc . formed a partnership
called Anamax Mining Company to acquire,
develop and operate the former Banner
holdings in Pima County.

In 1976 Asarco and Anamax Mining Company
formed a general partnership called Eisenhower
Mining Company to develop the Palo Verde mine .
Asarco is mine operator for the partnership .

The San Xavier Mine
The San Xavier mine, like its namesake, Mission
San Xavier del Bac, is located on the Papago
Indian Reservation . At about the time Asarco
acquired the Mission property, it set about nego-
tiating leases for land on the Reservation .

In 1967 Asarco started open-pit operations at
the San Xavier North mine, producing flux, a
silica used in the process of smelting copper,
and copper sulfide ore. Two years later, excava-
tion started at the San Xavier South mine, and
copper oxide ore was reached in 1972 .

The two ores are different in color (oxide .is blue
and sulfide is gold) and require different
methods of processing to separate the copper .
Today, only sulfide ore is extracted from both of
the San Xavier mines .
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